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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Friday, August 04, 2023 9:23 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Betts Minerals Sale: Four days left

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

Only four days remain August Discount Sale: Buy two minerals, get another FREE! 
If you buy any two minerals at full price, get a third mineral free. 
 
Details: 
Select any two minerals from ANY listed on this entire web site and receive a third mineral of 
equal or lesser value for free. This sale applies to all minerals on JohnBetts-FineMinerals.com 
 
Examples: 
For example, if you select three minerals priced $50 each, you pay only $100 (plus shipping). 
Select a $75 mineral, a $50 mineral and a $40 mineral, you pay only $125 (plus shipping). 
 
See details at: 
  

Weekly Mineral Update: August 1-7 Sale 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 
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See the new items at: New Listings Page  
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Try email marketing for free today!  

 

 

 


